From: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 Sep 2022 03:17:12

To: FODDCPlanningAdmin.DM S@220ICT.NET

Cc:

Subject: FW: P1352/22/TPO - Description of proposed work
Attachments:

Planning Support Team (FODDC)
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From: Stuart Payne <Stuart.Payne@fdean.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 September 2022 14:36

To: Planning Inbox (FODDC) <Planning@fdean.gov.uk>
Subject: P1352/22/TPO - Description of proposed work

Hi

Please can the e-mails below concerning clarification of the extent of proposed work be uploaded to IDOX/UNIFORM
for P1352/22/TPO.

Thanks

Stuart Payne

Stuart Payne
Assistant Tree & Countryside Officer
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----- Origina M e-----

From: Aaron Berg

Sent: 27 September 2022 12:55

To: Stuart Payne <stuart.payne@fdean.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Application to carry out works to trees covered by Tree Preservation Order number DFTPO 99, Belle Vue
Road, Cinderford

Hi Stuart,
| hope you're well, thank you for the fast reply. Apologies, | should have written the details on the pics.
The T4 reduction will be minimal to avoid excess epicormic growth, | would say 4m. The T3 crown lift will be to 3m



above ground level, mainly just the suckers taking up ground space.
If there's anything else please let me know.

Many thanks,

Aaron

On 27/09/2022 at 11:04 AM, "Stuart Payne" <Stuart.Payne@fdean.gov.uk> wrote:
>

>Hi Aaron

>

>| have received your application to carry out work to trees covered by
>Tree Preservation Order number DFTPO 99 at Acorn House, Belle Vue Road,
>Cinderford. The application has been registered as planning
>application number P1352/22/TPO. Before | can validate the application
>| will require a more detailed description of the proposed work to the
>two lime trees (T3 and T4). On the application form you state that the
>intention is to undertake a crown reduction to T4, and a crown lift to
>T3, but do not state by how much for either. For the crown reduction of
>T4, please can you provide a description of the extent of proposed
>crown reduction expressed in terms of metres, and for the crown lift
>for T3 expressed in terms of how many metres above ground level. Once
>have thisinformation, | can proceed with validating your application.

>

>| hope you are able to provide me with thisinformation, and look
>forward to hearing back from you soon.

>

>Kind Regards

>

>Stuart Payne

>Stuart Payne

>Assistant Tree & Countryside Officer
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>Publicais acompany wholly owned by Cotswold District Council, Forest
>of Dean District Council, West Oxfordshire District Council and
>Cheltenham Borough Council to deliver local services on their behalf.

>

>The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a
>|egally binding agreement and we do not accept service of court
>proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically
>agreed by usin writing.

>

>Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and
>received by Publica on behalf of West Oxfordshire, Cotswold and/or
>Forest of Dean District Council may be accessible to othersin the
>Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a

>third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection
>|_egidation.




